Reedy, Chandra L

From: Nees, Lawrence P, JR

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 1:07 PM

To: Reedy, Chandra L

Cc: Werth, Mary Margaret; Magner, Linda J; Dominguez Torres, Monica; Bellion, Wendy A
Subject: RE: Architecture courses

Dear Chandra,

Nice to hear from you! Yes, you certainly have permission to add ARTH629 and ARTH633 to the list of
eligible courses for the Certificate in Historica Preservation.

I am copying some of the colleagues who ought to be informed of this change.

Best wishes, and thanks,
Larry

Lawrence Nees

Professor and Chair

H. Fletcher Brown Chair of Humanities
Department of Art History

University of Delaware

Newark, DE 19716 U.S.A.

From: Reedy, Chandra L

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 11:19 AM
To: Nees, Lawrence P, JR <nees@udel.edu>
Subject: Architecture courses

Hi Larry,

We’re making some modifications to our Certificate Program in Historic Preservation. This is a 12-credit Certificate;
students are required to take two 3-credit courses (one on historic preservation theory and one on methods). They can
then select the other six credits from a list of electives. Students who are more interested in planning and policy aspects
of historic preservation can take their electives in pertinent courses in those areas; students more interested the
material culture aspect of historic preservation, especially architecture, can choose electives in those areas.

As part of the revision of the list of electives, we wanted to add two art history courses, ARTH633 Studies in Nineteenth
Century American Architecture, and ARTH629, Studies in Modern Architecture (ARTH 631, Studies in American
Architecture of the Colonial and Federal Periods, is already listed).

Is this inclusion of the two additional art history courses in list of the allowable electives OK with you?

Thanks,

Chandra

Dr. Chandra L. Reedy



Professor, School of Public Policy & Administration
Interim Director, Center for Historic Architecture & Design
Director, Certificate Program in Historic Preservation

240 Academy St., 331 Alison Hall

University of Delaware, Newark, DE 19716



